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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 5:13 PM


To: Justin Ly; Seth Naman


Cc: Barbara Byrne; Bruce Oppenheim; Brycen.Swart@noaa.gov; Doug Hampton; Jeff Stuart;


Kristin McCleery - NOAA Affiliate; Melanie Okoro - NOAA Federal


Subject: Fwd: Fully Executed MOU for Reinitiation of Consultation on the Long-term Operation


of the CVP and SWP


Attachments: Executed 12-30-16 Consultation MOU for ROC on LTO.pdf


Justin and Seth--FYI, as mentioned today.


WODC Branch--FYI, in case I forgot to distribute.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Banonis, Michelle <mbanonis@usbr.gov>


Date: Fri, Dec 30, 2016 at 2:34 PM


Subject: Fully Executed MOU for Reinitiation of Consultation on the Long-term Operation of the CVP and


SWP


To: Letty Belin <alletta_belin@ios.doi.gov>, Kaylee Allen <kaylee_allen@fws.gov>, Maria Rea - NOAA


Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>, Carl Wilcox <Carl.Wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>, PABLO ARROYAVE


<parroyave@usbr.gov>, "Mark@DWR Cowin" <Mark.Cowin@water.ca.gov>, David Murillo


<dmurillo@usbr.gov>, "Messer, Cindy@DWR" <cindy.messer@water.ca.gov>, Barry Thom


<barry.thom@noaa.gov>, "Bonham, Chuck@Wildlife" <chuck.bonham@wildlife.ca.gov>, Paul Souza


<paul_souza@fws.gov>


Cc: Janice Pinero <jpinero@usbr.gov>, David Mooney <dmmooney@usbr.gov>, Patricia S Idlof


<PIdlof@usbr.gov>, "Nemeth, Karla@CNRA" <karla.nemeth@resources.ca.gov>, Shane Hunt


<shunt@usbr.gov>, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <Garwin.Yip@noaa.gov>


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Good Afternoon and Happy New Year!


Attached, please find the fully-executed Memorandum of Understanding for the Reinitiation of

Consultation on the Long-term Operation of the Central Valley Project and State Water Project.


Thank you all for your tremendous assistance in getting this completed and signed before the end of

2016!


Best wishes for 2017.


Michelle


Michelle Banonis, Esq., Bay Delta Office Area Manager


Bureau of Reclamation


801 I Street, Suite 140


Sacramento, CA 95814-2536


(916) 414-2401


(916) 397-4914 (cell)



